From: Sandra Homcenko

To: PScanil

Subject: FW: 21/00706/F
Date: 15 April 2021 15:05:10
Attachments:

Sandra Homcenko MSc, BA (Hons)
Technical Support Officer — Planning and Environment
Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk

View recent planning applications: https://online.west-norfolk.gov.uk/online-applications/
Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk

From: Johnathon Gower <johnathon.gower@studiollarchitecture.co.uk>
Sent: 15 April 2021 14:45

To: Sandra Homcenko <Sandra.Homcenko@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 21/00706/F

Hi Sandra,

I have contacted our client to make the additional payment for the planning fee and Habitats
Regulations Monitoring and mitigation Contribution.

Also please see attached Proforma for Sequential and Exception Tests to accompany the FRA
previously submitted.

Kind regards,

Johnathon Gower 8a [Hons). ACIAT 12 "'T
Froject Leader £ s ’|
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OUR EMAIL POLICY

We love to hear from you and check our emails daily endeavouring to respond to all emails within 48 hours. We spend our days in
the studio designing projects and delivering amazing buildings, This may mean emails are not seen straight away but if you have an
urgent enquiry, please feal frea to contact your project leader by lalephonea.
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APPENDIX C1: Proforma for Sequential and Exception Tests
(required for all sites, regardless of level of flood risk)

D

1 | Site name and Tl iz Gre, Hlall Forria
reference / ] Sl t ﬁ_’}’j S
Date of completion IS/ =2 l
Completed by Slegig S Forie O
2 | The site is affected by (Please tick all that apply)
Flood Zone 3a / Residual risk (Max Depth)
Flood Zone 3b The Coastline (within 100m)
Flood Zone 2 _Climate Change (Fluvial)
Fluvial/ tidal/ sea flooding/ other / Climate Change (Tidal) /
Surface Water Flooding 1/ Climate Change (Surface Water)
A watercourse passing through/ next Other matters e.q. dry islands,
to site (within 20m) reservoir flood risk, groundwater risk
3 | Development type ﬁ,é-'ga'vc L'l bu /(047 //'féé‘-,u,ﬁz’qmu,, Lol
Vulnerability to flooding (see Table 1-2) Flore Vnlnerntlo. |

5 | Sequential Test Declaration:

If the site is at flood risk you must demonstrate how you have considered suitable and
reasonable available alternative locations at lower flood risk.

You must also demonstrate why these alternatives are not suitable given wider planning
considerations.

Ownership or land owner agreement in itself is not acceptable as a reason not to consider
alternatives.

Sree £ A

(Continue on a separate sheet if required)

6 | Flood risk assessment/surface water drainage strategy: Please attach this to this
proforma*

Please confirm that the design of site will meet the flood risk design standard guidance
and that the surface water drainage strategy conforms to the requirements of Norfolk
County Council as LLFA

vesio S FRA

If not, please provide a further explanation






Where the Exception Test Applies

Please provide evidence that the development is needed for wider sustainability reasons
and where possible helps to reduce risk to the wider community.

Se A

(Continue on a separate sheet if required)

* Flood Risk Assessments are required for sites over 1 hectare and all sites in Flood Zones 2 and 3.
Surface Water Drainage Strategies are required for all major developments.

Where sites in Flood Zone 1 are at risk from other sources of flooding, a Flood Risk Assessment will
also be required. The SFRA can be used to help identify the sources of flooding that may affect a
development site to scope the need for and content of a Flood Risk Assessment.







From: Sandra Homcenko <Sandra.Homcenko@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 1:02 PM

To: johnathon.gower@studiollarchitecture.co.uk
Subject: FW: 21/00706/F

Dear Mr Gower,

In response to your enquiry | can confirm that the fee was calculated considering the existing use of a
building, which as per application form is an outbuilding and future use of a building.

As per proposal you are creating 2 new residential areas the fee was therefore calculated on 2 new
developments (Cat 1) e.g. £462 x2 = £924. Further, because you are developing 2 new residential
developments it is required to ask for Habitat Mitigation Fee £50 x 2= £100 to compromise for the
loss of habitat.

The fee on Planning Portal was calculated in assumption that existing use is a flat please find the
attached Fee Calculation document. | hope this helps.

Kind Regards,
Sandra Homcenko MSc, BA (Hons)

Technical Support Officer — Planning and Environment
Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk

View recent planning applications: https://online.west-norfolk.gov.uk/online-applications/
Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk

From: Johnathon Gower <johnathon.gower@studiollarchitecture.co.uk>
Sent: 14 April 2021 13:38

To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 21/00706/F

Hi Sandra,

Thank you for your email.

Can you explain how the fee has been calculated please as that is considerably more than was
calculated on the planning portal, based on the information entered.

| will then address the other points in the letter.

Kind regards,
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OUR EMAIL POLICY

We love to hear from you and check our emails daily endeavouring to respond to all emails within 48 hours. We spend our days in
the studio designing projects and delivering amazing buildings, This may mean emails are not seen straight away but if you have an
urgent enguiry, please feel frea to contact your project leader by telephone.
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From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 11:36 AM

To: johnathon.gower@studiollarchitecture.co.uk

Subject: 21/00706/F

Dear Mr Gower,

Please accept our sincere apologies in delay, we are currently behind on validating applications due to
staff sicknesses and large amount of applications being submitted since the COVID-19 started.

We are working our way through them in received date order, regarding your application you should

have received an invalid letter from us on 12" April, please find the letter attached. Please be advised
that we cannot proceed your application further until we receive the additional information listed in
the letter.

Kind regards,

Sandra Homcenko MSc, BA (Hons)
Technical Support Officer — Planning and Environment
Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk

View recent planning applications: https://online.west-norfolk.gov.uk/online-applications/
Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk

From: Johnathon Gower <johnathon.gower@studiollarchitecture.co.uk>
Sent: 13 April 2021 13:41

To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Application Receipt: Form 4 Collect proposal PP-09592369v1
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Good afternoon,
| just wanted to follow up on a planning submission. | received the below email from the planning
portal confirming the application had been submitted but have not received any correspondence as

of yet in terms of validation. could you please update me as to its progress?

Kind regards,

Johnathon Gower 84 (Hons). ACIAT 1 22 1
Froject Leader S |
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OUR EMAIL POLICY

We love to hear from you and check our emails daily endeavouring to respond to all emails within 48 hours. We spend our days in
the studio designing projects and delivering amazing buildings, This may mean emails are not seen straight away but if you have an
urgent enquiry, please feal frea to contact your project leader by lalephonea.
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From: notifications@planningportal.co.uk <notifications@planningportal.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 11:18 AM

To: johnathon.gower@studiollarchitecture.co.uk

Subject: Application Receipt: Form 4 Collect proposal PP-09592369v1

Application Ref PP-09592369v1

Your Local Planning Authority, Kings Lynn and West Norfolk Borough Council has received
your online Full planning permission application and will now validate it within their normal
work flow and timescales.

Application Details

Applicant: Atkins ,

Agent: Mr Johnathon Gower, Studio 11 Architecture

Application site address: Islington Hall Farm, Islington Green, Tilney All Saints, PE34 4SB
Date of submission: 11:38 on 15 March 2021

If they need more information or have any queries they will contact you directly.

Please note that this message does not constitute the formal acceptance of your submission by
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Kings Lynn and West Norfolk Borough Council.

For further information on the progress of your online application please contact:
Kings Lynn and West Norfolk Borough Council
http://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/Default.aspx?page=2444
borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk

01553616234

This email is for information only. Please do not reply. For help with Planning Portal issues

please email support@planningportal.co.uk

www.planningportal.co.uk
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the sender.
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